

# COMMUNITY AND VOCATIONAL MEETING

## Held at Sysonby Knoll Hotel – 20<sup>th</sup> February 2012

	Dec 12 <sup>th</sup>	Jan 16 <sup>th</sup>	Feb 20 <sup>th</sup>							
Pam	✓	Apol	Apol							
Ian	✓	✓	✓							
Kate	✓	✓	✓							
Duncan	Apol	✓	Apol							
Eric Hall	Apol	✓	✓							
Julia	✓	Apol	✓							
Jim	Apol	Apol	✓							
Marshall	Apol	✓	✓							

**Apologies** As above

**Minutes of the Last Meeting** Accepted as a true record

**Matters Arising** - none

### **Project Update**

#### **✚ Christmas Card**

- Cheque requested for Asfordby Hill Primary School Boomwackers for £80.

#### **✚ In Case of Emergency**

- No further action this month

#### **✚ Cartridges**

- A cheque for £38 has been received for the last two consignments. Kate to find out if we can get a better price for the cartridges as the amount received is getting smaller each time.

#### **Kids Day Out 2012 - Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> June 2011**

Ian has spoken to the headmaster of the Grove School. A 53 seater bus has been booked to take approximately 48 children plus teachers/helpers. 12 helpers/teachers will be required for the day. Birchwood children will be going to Twinlakes. Ian is discussing the final details with Phil Bendall and the Headmaster.

Food and helpers list to be arranged at the next meeting.

#### **✚ Stroke Awareness Day**

- The date for Stroke Awareness has been confirmed with the Melton and Belvoir Club as Saturday 28<sup>th</sup> April.

#### **✚ Duck Race**

- A special meeting has been arranged for Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> March at 5.00pm to finalise the Duck Race activities, e.g. helpers, ducks, paperwork, collection and reconciliation of monies etc.
- A Helpers list to be circulated at the Monday Lunch meetings from 12<sup>th</sup> March onwards.
- The commencement date to be confirmed at the 7<sup>th</sup> March meeting when the school holidays and activities arranged at Twin Lakes have been checked.

#### **✚ Dictionaries for Life**

- To be distributed to Swallowdale, St Mary's and The Grove schools.

#### **✚ March 12<sup>th</sup> to 22<sup>nd</sup>**

- This is 1070's Litter Pick week. It has been decided to have a declutter week and request pictures from members of any unwanted items they wish to get rid of and pass to Gavin to put on e:bay. Money generated will go to the CONVOC general fund.

#### **Other Business**

Phil Bendall has offered The Halloween/Firework Night at Twinlakes as a further fund raising initiative for the Club. The Youth Committee will be approached to see if they would also wish to be involved.

#### **Date of Next Meeting**

Monday 26<sup>th</sup> March after the lunchtime meeting at Sysonby Knoll